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February 23, 2023

Texas Eastern Transmission, LP
c/o Ivana Pejatovic

890 Winter Street

Suite 320

Waltham, MA 02451

Re:

Technical Deficiency Notification

State Water Quality Certification

Appalachia to Market II & Armagh & Entriken HP Replacement Project

DEP Application No. WQ0083222-001

APS ID No. 1069714; AUTH ID No. 1407120

North Lebanon Township, Bethel Township, and Jackson Township, Lebanon County
West Wheatfield Township, Indiana County

Todd Township, Huntingdon County

North Union Township, Fayette County

Jackson Township, Cambria County

Dear Ms. Pejatovic:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced
application package and has identified the following technical deficiencies:

1.

Please revise the application to be consistent with and correspond to any and all
changes made to the Chapter 105 Joint Permit Application, Chapter 102 Erosion
and Sediment Control Permit Application, and Huntingdon County Waiver Request
associated with this project.

Please display floodways on all maps which include wetland and stream
demarcations.

It appears that Attachment H does not include the ARIT for Huntingdon County.
Please include all aquatic resource impacts.

You must submit a response fully addressing each of the technical deficiencies set forth above.
Please note that this information must be received within sixty (60) calendar days from the date of
this letter, on or before April 24, 2023 or DEP may consider the application withdrawn.

You may request a time extension, in writing, to respond to the deficiencies beyond the sixty (60)
calendar days. The request must be received prior to the response due date. Requests for time
extensions will be reviewed and considered by DEP. You will be notified in writing of the decision
either to grant or deny, including a specific due date to respond if the extension is granted.
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If you believe that any of the stated deficiencies is not significant, instead of submitting a response
to that deficiency, you have the option of asking DEP to make a decision based on the information
with regard to the subject matter of that deficiency that you have already made available. If you
choose this option with regard to any deficiency, you should explain and justify how your current
submission satisfies that deficiency. Please keep in mind that if you fail to respond, your
application may be withdrawn or denied.

If you have questions about the identified incompleteness items, please contact Katie Seymore at
717.705.6026 or kseymore@pa.gov and refer to the Application number referenced above. You
may also follow your application through the review process, please visit eFACTS on the Web at:
http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx.

yay

evin S. White, P.E.
Environmental Group Manager
Regional Permit Coordination Office

cc: AECOM Technical Services, In. (by email)
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Baltimore District (by email)
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Pittsburgh District (by email)
PA Fish & Boat Commission, Division of Environmental Services (by email)
Lebanon County Conservation District (by email)
Indiana County Conservation District (by email)
Huntingdon County Conservation District (by email)
Cambria County Conservation District (by email)
County Conservation District (by email)
Southcentral Regional ARD (by email)
Southcentral Regional Waterways and Wetlands (by email)
Northwest Regional ARD (by email)
Northwest Regional Waterways and Wetlands (by email)
Southwest Regional ARD (by email)
Southwest Regional Waterways and Wetlands (by email)
Bethel Township (by email)
Jackson Township (by email)
West Wheattield Township (by email)
Todd Township (by email)
North Union Township (by email)Fayette
Jackson Township (by email)
North Lebanon Township (by email)



